2023 Driver Education Spring Program February 1, 2023 - June 12, 2023

To enroll, students must be 16 years old and possess an **Official New York State Learner's Permit or Junior License prior to January 19, 2023.**

Cost

The cost of this program is \$615.00. The full amount is required with the completed application no later than January 18, 2023. Credit cards will not be accepted. Only certified check or money order will be accepted for payment and should be payable to: Half Hollow Hills School District

Lecture Classes

Lecture classes will be **in person**. Classes will meet once a week. A makeup class must be completed if a class is missed. Book work will be assigned and handed in by assigned date to count. Late assignments will lose points for each day late. After a week late, work will result in a zero for that assignment. Students must maintain an average of 65 or better to pass the course. All work must be completed regardless of grade. Attendance is mandatory. Arriving late or leaving early is not permitted and will affect your attendance grade.

Driving Classes

Students will drive for 90 minutes once a week with a licensed instructor. All classes are mandatory. Students will arrive to cars on time. Cars will leave the school property as scheduled. All personal items will be placed in the trunk before sitting in the cars, including cell phones. Each student drives for 22 minutes and observes the rest of the time. At the conclusion of program, each student will meet the required 6 hours driving and 18 hours of observation for the State. Students must maintain an average of 65 or better for driving/observation hours in the car.

Applications and Registration

All applications must be submitted to the District Office, room 104, Attn: Lisa Filippi, on or before January 18, 2023, to be considered for the program. If you choose to mail the application, please remember to leave ample time for the school to receive it before the deadline.

Applications are to be filled out completely and include:	
☐ A clear copy of the NYS Official Learner's Permit or Junior License FRONT ONLY	
A clear copy of the parent/legal guardian's NY State issued license (out of state will not be accepted)	
☐ Signed Parent/Guardian Contract Form	
\square Payment (stapled to application).	

Registration will be done in birth order, oldest to the youngest. Once maximum has been reached, we will be full. No exceptions

Any outside conflicts will be the responsibility of the student to resolve and not that of the Driver Education program.

2023 Driver Education Spring Program February 1, 2023 -June 12, 2023

PLEASE SAVE THIS DOCUMENT FOR YOUR RECORDS

Contact Information

Program Coordinator: Mrs. Perrone Phone Number: (631) 940 – 8305

Email: kpdriversed@gmail.com

Program Lecture Dates

	Mondays
	5:30 p.m7:00 p.m. or
	7:00 p.m 8:30 p.m.
1	2/6
2	2/13
3	2/27
4	3/6
5	3/13
6	3/20
7	3/27
8	4/10
9	4/17
10	4/24
11	5/1
12	5/8
13	5/15
14	5/22
15	6/5
16	6/12

Important Information

\square All students must maintain at least a 65 average for lecture.
Students are responsible for being prepared to participate, take notes and learn at each
session.
\Box THE USE OF ELECTRONIC DEVICES IS PROHIBITTED DURING LECTURE AND DRIVING CLASSES
Students who do not abide by this rule will be reported to District Administration.
\square All missed classes must be made up prior to the end of the session. No absences are allowe
by the end of review day. Only 2 make-up classes are allowed during the Fall program

2023 Driver Education Spring Program February 1, 2023 -June 12, 2023

THE FOLLOWING ITEMS MUST BE COMPLETED AND SUBMITTED TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE, room 104, Attn: Lisa Filippi oron or before January 18, 2023.
□ A CLEAR AND LEGIBLE PHOTOCOPY OF YOUR NYS OFFICIAL PHOTO LEARNER PERMIT OR JUNIOR LICENSE (front only) and a clear photo of PARENT/LEGAL GUARDIAN NY STATE ISSUED LICENSE (front only).
☐THE SIGNED PARENT/GUARDIAN CONSENT FORM
□APPLICATION (filled out completely)
☐ Money Order for \$615.00 PAYABLE TO: Half Hollow Hills School District

PAYMENT MUST BE STAPLED TO APPLICATION.

2023 Driver Education Spring Program February 1, 2023 - June 12, 2023

PARENT CONSENT FORM

MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE (room 104) BY January 19, 2023.

-I hereby certify that I am the parent or legal guardian of
(Student Name) and that I grant permission for my child to enroll in the Half Hollow Hills School District Driver and Traffic Safety Education Program.
-I understand that all missed classes must be made up prior to the end of the session and no absences are allowed. Homework assignments, in addition to being prepared, are requirements for passing.
-I also acknowledge that my child is ready to handle the responsibility of becoming a driver. Any disciplinary actions that may occur within the term, taken by the school district for any reason, may result in my child getting dropped from the program with no refund will be issued.
(Parent Name- Print)
(Parent Name- Sign)
(Date)

2023 Driver Education Spring Program February 1, 2023 - June 12, 2023

APPLICATION

MUST BE COMPLETED AND RETURNED TO THE DISTRICT OFFICE (room 104) Attn: Lisa Filippi, by January 19, 2023.

This information **MUST** be written exactly as it appears on the Learner's Permit or Junior License or your final papers will not be accepted by the DMV.

Please print clearly and do not use nicknames.

Name:(Last Nan					
(Last Nan	ne)	(First Name)		(Middle name	2)
Addross:					
Address:(N	umber & Street)				
(Town)	(State)		(Zip)		
(TOWIT)	(State)	,	(Ζίρ)		
Date of Birth:	//				
(Month)	(Day) (Year)				
Learner Permit or Jur	nior License ID#				
Parent Mobile Phone	#: ()				
Student Mobile Phone	e #: <u>(</u>)				
Student email (not a s	school email please))			
(, or	·			
STUDENTS ARE PLACE	D IN BIRTH ORDER.	FIRST CHOICES	ARE NEVER GU	JARENTEED	
Please circle your pre	ferred lecture time:	5:30-7:00 p.m.	or 7:00 -8:30	p.m. (N	londay nights)
Please number prefer	red driving day 1-5.	Cars are either	2:30-4:00 n.m	. or 4:00 - ⁻	5:30 p.m.
					
Monday	TuesdayW	ednesday	Thursday	Friday	

Please check posting in main office by January 27, 2023, for your schedule. Please call the office at 631-940-8305 with any question or concern.

**Before signing up for Driver Education, make sure sports, clubs, or other activities will not prohibit you from attending the mandatory classes.

Any outside conflicts are the student's responsibility resolve, not the Driver Education program.